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Modification Proposals 0097 and 0097A - Modification to release aggregated ex-post information 
for pipeline interconnector offtake flows 
 
 
Dear Julian, 
 
RWE npower supports both modification proposals but on balance believes that modification proposal 
0097A is the simpler and quicker to implement and will therefore better serve to facilitate the relevant 
objectives. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Steve Rose 
Economic Regulation 
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